From: Peel, Jackson

To: FLHouseDems
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Town Hall Tuesday with Representative Chambliss
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:23:51 PM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
May 16, 2022

CONTACT
LaVencia Alls
Office of Representative Kevin Chambliss

LaVencia.Alls@myfloridahouse.gov
(305)256-6300

Town Hall Tuesday with Representative Chambliss

HOMESTEAD, Fla. - Following the end of the 2022 legislative session,
Representative Kevin Chambliss (D - Homestead) will be hosting a series of
Town Hall Tuesdays during the month of May.

Representative Chambliss is inviting the community to “come talk about the 2022
legislative session and what we can do moving forward.” There will be an in-person
town hall each Tuesday from 6:00p.m. to 7:00p.m. for the duration of May 2022, an
online Zoom and Facebook option will be available as well.

This week’s Town Hall Tuesday will take place on May 17th, 2022 at the JL (Joe)

& Enid W. Demps Park Gym Meeting Rm. located at 11350 SW 216" St.,
Miami, Fl. The schedule and locations for the remainder of the meetings are as
follows:

May 24", 2022* — VIRTUAL ONLY! During this Town Hall Tuesday,
Representative Chambliss will talk about the Special Session.

May 315%, 2022 — Naranja Park
14150 SW 264 St., Naranja, Fl

Facebook and Zoom Links

https://www.facebook.com/RepChambliss

Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso6web.zoom.us/i/83050071835?

pwd=doZGRoptWW1SbXlvanZ2M2coODFGUTo0q

Meeting ID: 830 5007 1835
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